
 
Date: 12th November 2021 
 
 
Dear Adam Meads 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Request  302-2021 
 
Thank you for your email dated the 4th November 2021, requesting information in 
relation to the number of discrete patients treated by tumour type by drug name 
in the 3-month period Jul to Sep 2021. 
 
The information that you require is as follows: 
 
 
Part 1 of my request (DrPLCM report) has been answered perfectly. 
 
In Part 2, however, I was hoping for a slightly different report from what I received.  I 
am seeking to assess the number of discrete patients treated by tumour type by 
drug name in the 3-month period Jul to Sep 2021.  I wondered if this report could be 
extracted from the Trust's chemo ePMA system (see specification below).  
 
Appendix [2] A report of the unique number of patients drug treated in the 3-month 
period Jul 2021 to Sep 2021.  

Please include all patients with an oncology or malignant haematology diagnosis 
(all ICD-10 codes starting with C##.# or D##.#)  

  Data Field  Comment  
1  DRUG NAME [SYSTEMIC ANTI-CANCER THERAPY 

DRUG NAME]  
Alternatively, please 
supply ‘chemo / 
biologic regimen’ if this 
is simpler to extract 
from your chemo 
ePMA.  

2  VIRTUAL PRODUCT NAME (SNOMED CT DM+D)  
3  VIRTUAL PRODUCT ID (SNOMED CT DM+D)  

4  ROUTE OF ADMINISTRATION (SNOMED CT DM+D)    
5  PRIMARY DIAGNOSIS DESCRIPTION, shown as 

TUMOUR TYPE  
Please give the 
indication description 
and/or code  6  PRIMARY DIAGNOSIS CODE (ICD-10 to 2nd or 3rd digit 

e.g., C0.00) or SNOMED DIAGNOSIS CODE  
7  METASTATIC STATUS (MX, M0 OR M1)    
8  LINE OF THERAPY    



9  TREATMENT INTENT    
10  NUMBER OF UNIQUE PATIENTS    
 
 
Please find our amended response spreadsheet attached. 
 
**Please note: We are unable to provide some Snomed Codes, Treatment Line and 
Treatment Intent as we have been unable to match these to the data in our 
warehouse. 
 
Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me 
on the email address provided below. 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future 
communications. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask   for 
this to be investigated internally. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the information you have received, you have the right    to 
ask for an internal review. 
 
Both processes will be handled in accordance with our Trust’s Freedom of  
Information Policy and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
Internal investigation and internal review requests should be submitted within two  
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be  
addressed to: Freedom of Information Review, The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre 
NHS Foundation Trust, Clatterbridge Road, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 4JY. 
 
If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal investigation/review, you have 
the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s      Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 
In order for us to ensure customer satisfaction and to monitor compliance with 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000, we would be grateful if you could  take a 
couple of minutes to complete a short feedback form via the link below: 
 
https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/H39RFMM 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Margaret Moore 
Information Governance Administrator 
       Contact Email: ccf-tr.foi@nhs.net 
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